NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS Parrec oisTmer arpice
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT az7ec. N wenico Sraro

(305) 334-6178 Fax {30%5)334.6170

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

August 25, 1997

Mike Turnbaugh
Williams Production Co
310237-4

1 Wms Ctr

Tulsa Ok 74101

RE: Rosa #35X, K-05-31N-06W, 30-045-10996

Dear Mike:

I have enclosed a copy of the 1997 Bradenhead Test which shows 410 psi on the BH. The pressure
bleeds down quickly which indicates it could be a seal problem. Although the casing doesn’t show
to be in communication with the BH the excess pressure could cause problems. You are hereby
directed to repair the well and retest the BH.

Sincerely:

Johnny Robinson

Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh
cc: Well File

BH File
Jim West (Williams Prod Co PO Box 215 Bloomfield)




